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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
NORTH REGIONAL WWTP AERATION SYSTEM REPLACEMENT 

P25-PW-500583 
ADDENDUM NO. 7 

DECEMBER 12, 2024 
 
Attention is called to the following changes, additions, clarifications and/or deletions to the 
original solicitation and they shall be considered in preparing submissions: 
 
There is no change in the opening date.  Submissions are due no later than 3:00 p.m., 
Arizona Time, DECEMBER 18, 2024, at the City Clerk’s Office, 2330 McCulloch Blvd. N.,  
Lake Havasu City, AZ  86403. 
 
ITEM ONE (1): QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

Question 1: PVC deterioration aside, what other issues have been experienced in the 
past 12 months that have indicated that the system is at the end of its useful life? 
 
Answer 1: No other issues have been observed beyond the PVC deterioration. 
 
 
Question 2: We were hoping to receive a copy of the actual performance hazard 
assessment, not just a synopsis. Can the City produce that? 
 
Answer 2: The City did not perform a formal written assessment, only an informal job 
walk assessment. 
 
 
Question 3: The photos provided in Addendum 6 were not very legible. Can the City 
provide the complete plumbing as-builts?  
 
Answer 3: Due to the large size of the plan set (close to 600 pages), the City is not able 
to provide the complete plan set electronically at this time. If you would like to schedule a 
time to come to the jobsite, where the as-builts are located, the plans are available to view 
in person.  
 
 
Question 4: Can the City provide the original O&M manuals? 
 
Answer 4: Due to the extremely large size of the requested manuals, the City is not able 
to provide them electronically at this time. As with the as-built plans, if you desire to view 
them in person please contact Wastewater staff to set up an appointment. 
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Question 5: Can the City share the original final drawings depicting: 1) Outline 
dimensions, foundation layout, or mounting information and other pertinent dimensions; 2) 
Field erection instructions, assembly drawings or diagrams; and 3) General bulletins and 
cut sheets describing complete apparatus (including operating principles and 
fundamentals)? 
 
Answer 5: The only drawings the City has have already been provided. 
 
 
Question 6: Can the City share the model number an, weight, and size of the original 
diffusers? 
 
Answer 6: The diffusers installed are SANITAIRE® Disc Fine Bubble Aeration System 8” 
disks.  
 
 
Question 7: Can the City share the original renewal parts list with diagrammatic or cross 
sections showing part identifications? 
 
Answer 7: The intent of this RFP is for the proposing firms to provide this to the City as 
part of each firm’s submitted proposal. The City is not mandating a “like for like” 
replacement so if your firm has a better solution please illustrate it in your proposal 
submission. 
 
 
Question 8: Can the City share the formal test protocol for use during performance 
testing? 
 
Answer 8: This is dependent on which system solution your firm intends to submit as part 
of its proposal as the required performance testing will be determined by the submitted 
system specifications.  
 
 
Question 9: Can the City share the original diffuser manufacturer’s complete signed 
report of results of the inspection, operation, adjustments, and test, including the 
manufacturer’s certificate from the original installation showing the system was ready for 
permanent operations and the original training verification for the owner’s personnel that 
were trained in accordance with Part 3 of the Specification? 
 
Answer 9: As the City is asking for a complete replacement of the current aeration 
system, this is information the proposing firms should be providing to the City as part of 
their submission package based on which specific system solution each firm is proposing. 
 
 
Question 10: Can the City confirm that this project’s installation will not render your 
current manufacturer’s warranty null and void? 
 
Answer 10: The current system is not under warranty. 
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Question 11: Multiple responses in the previous Addenda have indicated the City is not 
requesting a like for like replacement. Is the City requesting that a contractor engineer, 
design, and install a system that meets performance criteria? 
 
Answer 11: Yes 
 
 

ITEM TWO (2): QUESTION DEADLINE. 
 
The final question deadline has passed and this will be the final Addendum before the 
submission due date for this Request for Proposals. 

 
 

 
 

Andrew Klos, CPPB 
Senior Procurement Specialist 
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